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STATE OF ALASKA RFP NUMBER 2521H005 
AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE 

 

AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE: 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  August 10, 2020 

 
 

 

 

RFP DUE DATE: August 17, 2020 at 2:00PM.   

 

 

This is a mandatory return amendment. Your proposal may be considered non-responsive if this signed 

amendment is not received (in addition to your proposal) by the date and time proposals are due. 

 

Vendor Signature:                    Date:   _______________ 

Printed Name:     

Offerors Name:     

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

The purpose of this amendment is to answer two questions. The questions are as follows; 

 

Question 1: 

 In regards to the deliverable of providing the inventory of PSAs, tv and radio spots available for use, 

does a summarized list currently exist or are we building an inventory from scratch? 
 

Answer 1: 

 Yes 
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Question 2: 

 If an inventory does exist, could you advise how the system is currently managed?  Electronically? 

Spreadsheet? Sorted by keywords? 
Answer 2: 

 The inventory is an electronic excel spreadsheet.  

 

  

 

Thank you, 

 

                        

Signature:               Date:  8/10/2020 

   

 

Name:  Paul DiCarlo 

Title:  Procurement Specialist II 


